
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2022

MEMORANDUM FOR BUREAU CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICERS

FROM:       Corey M. Rindner, Director
      Office of the Procurement Executive

       Kevin Boshears, Director
       Office of Small Business Programs

SUBJECT:  Treasury/SBA Memorandum of Understanding for 8(a) Requirements 

Purpose:  This AB provides a copy of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the
Small Business Administration and the Department of the Treasury.  The MOU will continue to
facilitate streamlined procedures for expediting the award of requirements pursuant to Section
8(a) of the Small Business Act (15 U.S.C. 637(a), as amended).

Effective Date:  September 27, 2000

Expiration Date:  The AB expires on  June 30, 2003. 

Cancellation:  PIM 98-06 is hereby canceled in its entirety.

Background:  The Department and the Small Business Administration entered into a MOU on
June 19, 1998.  The MOU was extended October 1, 1999.  SBA and the Department entered into
a new agreement on September 27, 2000.  In accordance with the MOU, bureaus can make direct
awards to contractors under the 8(a) program.

This AB contains the MOU and the original FAR Class Deviation to FAR Subpart 19.8.  DTAR
19.8 has been updated to include this AB.

Questions may be directed to Kevin Boshears on 202-622-0530 or kevin.boshears@do.treas.gov.
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